SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA Cynthia Wagner

An /

Transmission Project Management

E D I SO N Project Manager
n EDISON INTERNATIONAL Company

October 12, 2023

Avlin Odviar

C/0O Aaron Adams
City of Temecula
41000 Main Street
Temecula, CA 92590

SUBJECT:

Request for Amended Utility Agreement

Relocation of SCE Distribution Facilities

SCE Project ID #:2049

Agency’s E.A. Number: INFRALUL-5459(031)

Project Location: I-15 North from Winchester Road to I-215 junction, Cities of
Murrieta and Temecula

SCE is requesting an Amended Utility Agreement for Utility Agreement #43272_SCE for the following
reasons and amounts:

1. Due to the Right-of-Way Certification date and the requirement to have a cost estimate/cost
liability provided ahead of Final Engineering and Design, the following costs were not
included in the original Cost Liability Letter dated October 19, 2021:

a.
b.
c.

f.

2 - 100’ Tubular Steel Poles (TSPs)

Distribution Electrical Contractor Costs to perform the work.

Environmental Impacts including the requirement for Biological Surveys for both civil
and electrical work.

Permitting requirements including CHP costs for full freeway closure (4 CHP Units),
site specific traffic control plans including extensive detour plans across 2 cities
Traffic Control Contractor costs including message boards and labor costs for full
freeway closure and street side lane closures.

175 Ton Crane costs to set (2) Tubular Steel Poles

2. Field Change Order for Shoo-fly to keep existing Caltrans and Billboard Meters energized.

Please note that this project is being billed on an Actual Cost Basis. The Final Bill will contain an
Itemized Statement of Costs. Final Billing cannot be completed until a fully executed Amended
Utility Agreement has been received.

Distribution: TD1642508

Total Costs:

City Liability

SCE Liability

909-265-5038

$1,714,000.00

(100%): $1,714,000.00
(0%): $0.00
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Please prepare an Amended Utility Agreement in the amount of $1,714,000.00 and forward it to my
attention.

Should you have any further questions feel free to contact me at 909-265-5038.

Sincerely,

QW o

Cynthia Wagner
Project Manager
Transmission Construction & Technical Support (C&TS-PMO)

cc: Project File
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